

The book cover features a decorative border with a repeating scalloped pattern. A central rectangular frame is defined by a double-line border, with ornate, symmetrical scrollwork flourishes at each of the four corners.

Membership Roll
To No. 599 - April
1913

Amendment to Constitution
Changing Grand Lodge of Y. O. O. P. from
Forty Mile Y. T. to Circle City Alaska.

August 30th 1900:

Changing Grand Lodge Y. O. O. P. from Circle City
Alaska to Dawson Y. T.

That the Y. O. O. P. adopt a certificate ^{and} travelling
card as follows:

May 24th 1895

That Art II Sec. I of the Constitution be amended
to read. That after the first Thursday in the
year 1896, any person otherwise eligible, can
be a member if he arrives in the Yukon
Valley during the year 1896.

Feb 27th 1897:

That any person otherwise eligible can
become a member of the Y. O. O. P. if he came
into the Yukon Valley prior to Jan 1st 1893.

Feb 11th 1898:

That any person otherwise eligible
can become a member of the Y. O. O. P. if he came
into the Yukon Valley prior to Jan 1st 1896.

Feb 2nd 1899

That Art. 4 Sec 2 of the Constitution be amended
to read.

That a quorum for the transaction
of business shall consist of not less
than six members.

Art 4 Sec 5 of the const.
Amend. to.

The penalty for willfully violating
the obligation or any part thereof shall
be expulsion from the order ^{and} a suspension
of all its benefits. There shall be no appeal
from this section.

The obligation shall be taken with the right hand raised.

That a member of this order, will be considered in arrears after one year dues are not paid.

That a member in arrears, will be considered in bad standing ^{and} will not be entitled to any of the benefits of the order.

Feb 28 Art 2 Sec 1 of the constitution be amended to read:

That any person otherwise eligible can become a member of the Y.O.P., if he came into the Grand Valley prior to Jan 1st 1898.

Mar 5 '03 Amendment

That a Finance Committee consisting of three members to be among the yearly elected officers.

Mar 5 '03

That all paid up Charter members of the disbanded P. of the K. order, consisting of 31 members, be taken into the Y.O.P. ^{paid up members} ~~paid up members~~ without an additional initiation fee charged. All Charter member on list but not paid up, to date, to pay regular \$20⁰⁰ initiation fee.

Report 1898 - Old members of the order
but should be paid up to Jan 1st 1903
Mar 5 '03 That all dues not pd from members of the Y.O.P., be struck off to Jan 1st 1903, thereby making all members new with rolls paid up to said Jan 1st 1903 - Any of the back dues paid up to go into a fund for the benefit of the members who join prior to Jan 1st 1903 -

Bye Laws.

7. That this order accept a Cert ^{and Travelling Card} as follows.
8. All subordinate Lodges shall pay dues to the Grand Lodge at the rate of 5% per Capita.
9. All dues paid to the Grand Lodge by subordinate Lodges, shall be put into a contingent fund for the benefit of the order at large.
10. All subordinate Lodges shall send a quarterly report of their standing to the Grand Lodge.

Dawson, N.W.T.

Sept. 15- 1897-

Bonds. -

Know all members by these present, that I, Harry Smith, Treasurer of the Y. O. O. P. of Dawson City, Yukon District of North West Territory, Canada, do offer as bondsmen for the safety of funds and all other valuables placed in my care or charge, belonging to the order known as the Y.O.O.P. of which I offer to the said order, Y.O.O.P. for acceptance or to be rejected, the following named persons, Harry Spencer, Jos. Cooper and Peter Wyburg, for ten thousand dollars, (\$ 10,000) Witness my hand and seal, this 15th. day of Sept. 1897-

Witnesses

*V. J. Kaufman
Jm. Stevens
A. S. Kauchard*

Bondsman.

*Harry Spencer
P. A. Wilborg
Jos. A. Cooper*

Harry M. Smith

*W
A
B
the
Sp
of
pro
the
and
qu
Hon
Sec.
+
Sec.
this
in g
rese
year
Inle
Sec
a
how*

Constitution of the Yukon Order
- of Pioneers -

Adopted Feb 20th 1897

Article 1

Sec. 1 - This Order shall be known as
the Yukon Order of Pioneers.

Sec. 2 - Its purposes shall be the advancement
of the great Yukon valley, the mutual
protection and benefit of its members. To unite
the members in the strong tie of brotherhood,
and to prove to the outside world that the
Yukon order of pioneers are men of Truth -
Honor - and Integrity.

Sec. 3 - The motto of this order shall be -
Do as you would be done by.

Article 2

Sec. 1 - Any person may become a member of
this order upon the recommendation of two members
in good standing, providing he has been a
resident of the Yukon Valley as early as the
year 1892, and is a man of Truth, Honor and
Integrity.

Sec 2 - Any member may be expelled by
a two thirds vote of the members, he shall
however be entitled to a fair hearing.

= Article 2 continued =

Sec 3 - all charges preferred against members of this Order must be made in writing and signed by the person or persons preferring said charge, and said charge or charges must be read aloud by the secretary to the meeting and an investigating committee must be appointed by ^{the} president.

Sec 4 - In all cases of expulsion from the order, the vote shall be by Ballot

= Article 3. =

Sec. 1 - The officers of this order shall consist of a president, vice president, Secretary, Treasurer, Chaplain, warden and guard.

Sec. 2 - The officers of this order shall be elected by ballot.

Sec. 3 - The election of officers shall take place on the first Thursday of each year. and they shall serve until the ensuing year.

= Article 4 =

Sec. 1 - Regular meetings of the order shall take place every Thursday Evening at 7.30 P.M.

Sec. 2 - A. quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of not less than six ~~the~~ members

Article 5

X Sec. 1 - The following obligation shall be taken by all persons joining the order.

I do hereby give my word of Honor and Solemnly pledge myself to support the constitution & by Laws of this Order and I do furthermore pledge myself to assist in any honorable way a Brother of this Order to the best of my ability and means if called upon to do so.

X I do also agree to give a true and faithful report of any discoveries made under my observations to such Brother of the order as I may be able to notify in preference to all outsiders. and I do also solemnly promise never to divulge the secret work of this Order

X Sec. 2 - It shall be the presidents duty to commit to memory the obligation and administer it to all candidates

X Sec. 3 - The obligation shall be taken with the right hand raised.

X Sec. 4 - The penalty for wilfully violating the above obligation shall be Expulsion from the order and a suspension of all its benefits, and there shall be no appeal from this section

= Article 6 =

Sec. 1 - The Grand Lodge of this Order shall be located at Circle City Alaska

Sec. 2 - That any district wishing to form a branch Lodge of this order must apply to the Grand Lodge by a written application signed by not less than ten members in good standing before a charter can be granted, except when a special dispensation is granted.

Sec. 3 - This order shall abstain while in session from all religious and read political controversies.

= Article 7 =

Sec. 1 - The Treasurer of the Lodge shall give bonds to the amount of not less than one thousand ^{\$}1000⁰⁰ Dollars.

Sec. 2 - This order shall have a code of signals consisting of a recognition signal and a distress signal.

Sec. 3 - This order shall abstain from all secret work excepting the signals

Adopted Feb 21st 1897

= Article 8 =

Sec. 1- The Grand Lodge shall hold a Convention on the first Thursday of each year and all subordinate Lodges shall send delegates thereto.

Sec. 2- all delegates to said convention shall bring a full report of the financial condition of their respective Lodges.

Sec 3- Each delegate shall be allowed one vote for every ten members of his Lodge.

Sec. 4- all delegates shall have the right to vote for officers of the Grand Lodge

= Article 9 =

Sec. 1- all subordinate Lodges shall pay dues to the Grand Lodge at the rate of five per cent per capita. per annum

Sec. 2- all dues paid to Grand Lodge by Subordinate Lodges shall be put into a contingent fund for the benefit of the order at large.

= Article 10 =

Sec. 1- all delegates to the General Convention shall have the right to vote on all matters connected with the order at large

= Article 10 Continued =

Sec. 2 - All subordinate Lodge^s shall send a Quarterly report of their standing to the Grand Lodge.

= Article 11 =

Sec. 1 - Each subordinate Lodge shall have a deputy who will be elected by the Grand Lodge and said deputy shall be empowered to decide all Question^s of constitutional law.

= Article 12 =

Sec. 1 - It shall be the Secretary's duty to notify all Lodge^s of any expulsion^s made from the order.

= Article 13 =

Sec. 1 This constitution may be altered or amended by a two thirds vote of the Grand Lodge.

by Laws

1st - that a member absenting himself from two Regular meetings will be fined 500

2nd that a member absenting himself for 6 Regular meetings and it can be proved that he has been in town will be expelled from the order

Members that have joined this Lodge

Names

1891
Oct

Wm B Lloyd	1888		14
Wm O'Brien	1887	x	
Henry Smith	1887		32
W. H. McPherson			4
Gas Dunn	1897	x	
Howard Hamilton	181	x	
R. M. Dyden	1892		140
C. Lachmitt	1888		193
Gilbert Devine	1890		210
R. R. Lowe			194
James Chronister	1892		195
J. B. Dugley	1892		196
P. A. Somers	1889	x	
James Davis	1888		198
Wm H. Van Derstine	1888		194
J. Welch	1890		200
Joe A. Cooper	1887		
Chris Thompson	1886		
S. J. Wilson			211
Henry Davis	1885		212
Wm. Edw. Dugard	1889		213
Conrad Dahl	1893		214
J. F. Lawson	1889		215
John G. Lind	1894		216
John M. Donovan	1895		217
John Sheehy	1893		218
Jim P. Crowley	1895		219
James Keery	1895		220
Thos Morgan	1894		221
Ed Lewin	1895		222
C. J. Anderson	1893		223

1897

Oct # Names

Oct #	Names	Year	Value
14	Wm M. Jiggett	1888	207
	Thomas Young	1889	68
	Ed. Gignion	1887	224
32	Ed M Sullivan	1887	64
	John I. White	1888	209
4	Henry Kioir	1887	
	Frank Baker	1888	
	Henry Wright	1890	
140	W. H. Sylvie	1886	
190	Wm E Castle	1887	
210	H. Miller	1887	
194	Sweet Anderson	1888	225
195	Geo F Miller	1888	
196	J. + Paupers	1886	
	B. G. McDonald	1887	
	G. C. Pettis	1887	
198	Wm B. B. B. B.	1888	
199	Frank Buteau	1886	
200	Thomas Rodriga	1892	
	Antoine Bercyton	87 88	
211	Henry Willott		
212	John T. Hughes	1883	226
213	W. Denton	1892	
214	A. P. Maiden	1886	
215	E. Hazard Wells	1889	
216	G. J. Codiga	1889	
217	F. W. von der Heyde	1886	
218	Wilfred Williamson	1891	
219	T. W. Killip	1892	
220	A. Carron	1888	
221	John Gregor	1888	
222	James H. Treasure	1894	
223	Ben H. Treasure	1894	
	Wm E. Agle	1886	

Joseph	1895
Albert Steitz	1895
Charles Perry	1894
Paul Demhardt	1895
J. H. Hopkins	1895
Frank Durval	1895
H. Anderson	1895
John E. Nelson	1894
Frank Stikner	1895
John Horn	1895
Charlie A. Manin	1895
A. P. Mc Kellan	1895
J. Dwine	1895
Henry Edwell	1895
John B. Lee	1895
John Patton	1896
Wm O. Young	1895
Vick Suck	1895
C. Geo. Johansson	1894
Pat Reagan	
Harry Berryman	
John Erikson	1895
Floyd S. Wilson	1894
Agus Weber	1895
Hans Austen	1895
Theodore Anderson	1894
H. Stromme	1894
Ant Leindecker	1895
Frederick W. Cobb	1895
Gabriel, Anderson	1895
Robert Brock	1894
C. Kelly	1893

✓ Cash Amherst ✓	1889
J. M. Bayliss ✓	1895
William A. Boss ✓	1886
Chas. N. Hill ✓	1895
Pat Lynch ✓	1894
Geo. W. Cord ✓	1894
Fred Beatty ✓	1885
J. H. Giese	1894
Alphonse Dupras	1893
G. E. Alexander	1895
E. G. Magnata	1894
A. G. Wisser	1895
H. & Peter	1895
J. A. Jones	1894
Mad. Vandeville Jr.	1894
Bruce Ingelow	1893
Henry Warburton	1894
E. J. Fisher	1894
Ala. Baker	1895
John B. Bliss	1895
W. R. Foster	1894
Frank Andig	
A. B. Lewis	1895
A. J. Maiden	1887
Wesley L. Hall	1894
J. Caswell	1894
✓ David England	1894
Charles Casata	1894
✓ Louis St. Belmont	1894
✓ Gustave J. Rosenlund	1894
Samuel Mathews	1888
Henry Mallett	

89

135

Names present at Meetings

July 24

Jan 21 Oct 28 Nov 4 11 18 25

	Jan 21	Oct 28	Nov 4	11	18	25
Thos. W. O'Brien	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
H. Spencer		✓		✓	✓	
Wm. H. Lloyd	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
H. Smith	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Wm. W. Phee	✓	✓	✓		✓	
H. Hamilton	✓					
Wm. Stewart	✓		✓	✓		✓
Jm. Bender		✓		✓	✓	
Chas. Marenco						
Robt. Lowrie						
Jo. Thompson	✓		✓	✓		
Jm. Bowdre						✓
A. Fother					✓	✓
V. J. Kaufman			✓	✓	✓	
Frank Bateau	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
H. Thibert		✓				
J. H. Mattock				✓	✓	
Chas. A. Celene						
Peter A. Wiborg						
Jo. Larnay				✓		✓
Thos. A. O'Brien						
A. S. Blanchard		✓	✓			
Geo. Gaillard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
P. Nelson		✓				
C. B. Stearns		✓				
Jm. Mosiman	✓					
Ellis Lewis						
Jm. Nelson						
F. W. Stevens		✓		✓	✓	
H. A. Stewart						
S. S. Mitchell					✓	✓
Napoleon Huot						
Lewis Lavoie				✓	✓	
Geo. Carmack				✓		

Names of meetings

	Oct 21	Oct 28	Nov 4	" 11	" 18	" 25
Jordan B. Battles						
Phil. Canney						
Wm. Leggett					✓	✓
Thos. Young	✓	✓	✓			
Ed. Grignon	✓		✓	✓		
E. M. Sullivan	✓	✓	✓		✓	
Jm. J. White	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Henry Rivas	✓			✓		✓
Frank Baker	✓					
Henry Wright	✓					✓
N. H. Sylvers	✓			✓		
W. E. Beattie	✓					
H. Miller	✓	✓				
S. Anderson	✓					
Geo. F. Miller	✓					
Jm. Powers		✓	✓	✓		
Thos. Bodinoga			✓	✓		
G. Codiga						
E. Hegald Wells					✓	
F. W. Von der Hyde						
Wilfrid Williamson						✓
Thos. H. Lister						
R. M. Dryden						
Wm. Dender						
Jm. Guegor						
C. Lachonitt						
R. J. M. Donald						
Jm. Van Idersstone						
Pritchard R. Lowe						
James Chronister						
J. B. Drigley						
Phillip A. Sammers						
Jm. Davis						
Geo. Welch						
Gilbert Young						

✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

✓	✓
---	---



Gordon & Battles ✓ ✓
 Phil Gannoy
 Wm Liggitt ✓ ✓
 Thos Young ✓ ✓
 Ed Grignon
 E. M. Sullivan
 John D White
 Harry Rivers
 Frank Baker
 Harry Wright
 N H Sylvers ✓ ✓
 Wm C Castle
 H Miller
 S. Anderson deceased
 Geo F Miller ✓ ✓
 Jhr Powers
 Thos Bodiaogo
 G Bodiga
 E Hazard Wells
 F. W. Von der Hyde ✓ ✓
 Wilfred Wilkerson
 Thos Kittleon
 R M Dryden ✓
 Wm Dinker ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
 John Gregor
 C Lachmitt ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
 P G McDonald ✓
 John Van Andertone ✓ ✓ ✓
 Richard R. Lowe
 J Chronister
 J B Luighy ✓ ✓ ✓
 Phil A. Summers ✓
 James Davis ✓ ✓
 J. Welch

John Patterson ✓✓✓

Wm O Young ✓

Nick Leach ✓

Geo Johanson ✓

Pat Rager ✓

H Berryman ✓

John Erickson ✓

Lloyd Wilson ✓

Hans Warner ✓

Hans Austin ✓

Thre Anderson ✓

Capt Constantine ✓

Gas Lundeketter ✓

Fred P. Cobb ✓

Gabriel Anderson ✓

Robert Krook ✓

Chas Hill ✓

Barb Amner ✓

J M Dougherty ✓

William Boze ✓

Pat Lynch ✓

Geo McBord ✓

Fred Beatty ✓

A Lawson ✓

J F Geise ✓

Map Tupras ✓

J & Alexander ✓

J & M Graph ✓

A Jy Wessel ✓

H & Peter ✓

F A Jones ✓

Max Londerville ✓✓

Louis Langlow ✓

Henry Warburton ✓

Handwritten notes in blue ink, partially obscured by other entries.

E. J. Janson ✓		
Geo Baker ✓		
John Blick ✓		
Chas Eaton ✓		
F. Lingey ✓		
A. E. Scott ✓		
A. J. Milder ✓		
Chas L. Hall ✓		
J. Ross ✓		
David England ✓		
Chas Magaha ✓		
Louis L. Belmont ✓		
Gustave J. Rosenlund ✓		
Samuel Matthews ✓		
Henry Willett ✓		
Geo Friend ✓		
P. A. Anderson ✓		
Wm B. Strider ✓		
Patrick Brynes ✓		
* E. E. Wear	1894	
Dr. Willis E. Everett - Feb 13.	1884	278
John P. Peterson June	1885	279
Maurice Marsden	1894	280
* Fulton Woodward	1897	
* Olefander, Thofsen	1888	
George Trimiton 19th May	1897	284
George H. Barnes	1897	180

Signatures of Members

	Geo. C. Friend	275	18 90
	P. August Angstrom	277	18 95
	Wm B. Stolder	276	18 96
x	Patrick O'Donnell		18 94
	Chas. R. Ferguson	282	18 95
	Wm. H. Johnson	281	18 95
	Alex. Rankin	283	18 95
Jan 26-99	H. D. Wright -	76	18 94
Feb 9-99	Lee Pat	284	18 95
Nov. 9-99	J. Schull	285	18 94
" 16 "	John A. From	106	18 94
Apr 13	x J. A. Galvin		18 94
May 4 "	Sonik Kassuth Schonborn	286	18 94 ✓
May 4 "	Andrew Hunker	287	18 95
	G. Miles Selzer	288	18 94
	Robert L. Brownlee	289	18 95
	C. E. Myers	290	18 93
	Wm. S. Parker	291	18 94
	Oliver Leonard	292	18 94
	Gust. Lutzgreen.	149	18 95
	Julius Serresrud	142	18 95
	J. C. Brevies	294	18 95
	James Rowan	157	x 86
x	Wm. J. Taylor		18 91

J. H.

Handwritten notes on the right margin, including a large 'x' and some illegible text.

W. J. Ballou	179	Oct.	1897
W. J. Barnes	180		
W. H. Cox	182	"	1897
Thomas H. Allcock	181		1897
W. D. Page	183		1897
Harold Clegg	184	Nov.	1897
E. D. Bolton	185	July	1897
W. J. Longstaff	186	Oct.	1897
J. Whittcheat	187	Oct.	1897
Ed. King	188	Oct.	1897
F. H. Shepard	189		1897
B. H. Moran	195	Oct.	1896
R. B. Brain	190	June	1897
J. Allen Donald	191	"	1897
H. H. Hanning	228		1897
August Bierrenpark.	229	Aug.	1897
James Darlington	230	Oct.	1897
Geo Butler	231		1896
Hayden Gotschier	232	Oct 16	1897
W. J. Smith	233		
W. J. Smith	247		
George Livingston	234	May 19	1897
W. J. Smith	235	Oct 18	1897
W. Welsh	236	Sept 22	1897
R. Davenport	237	Dec 25	1897
James Beck	238		
W. J. Beck	239		1897
William Gentry	240		1893
Ch. Mc. Allen	241		1894
W. J. Smith	242	Aug.	1897
W. J. Smith	243		1897
Chas E Anderson	244		1897

1911

250
Dead Males 1897

Sept 18/87	Harry F. Waugh	307	1896
1911. Mar 16	Geo. Taylor	308	1898
"	Drum	309	1898
"	Sturtevant	310	1898
"	W. H. McHennan	311	1897
"	J. Wilson	312	1898
April 6 th	Andrew Hart	313	1894
"	Ernest Schink	314	1898
Aug. 11 th	J. W. Baird	315	1898
"	H. G. Blankman	316	1897
"	M. Jorgensen	317	1898
"	D. R. W. Luman	318	1898
"	Est. H. W. W. W.	319	1898
"	J. J. Pinkert	320	1897
"	J. H. F. Ahlert	321	1898
"	J. M. Faulkner	322	1897
"	J. Lude	323	1898
"	Albert Beere	324	1898
"	W. W. W. W.	325	1898
"	Louis Weirich	326	1898
"	Frank C. Powell	327	1898
"	A. W. W. W.	328	1898
"	John Zaccarelli	329	1897
"	A. J. W. W. W.	330	1898
"	Ch. W. W. W.	331	1898
"	David Young	332	1897
"	J. W. W. W.	333	1898
"	J. W. W. W.	334	1898
"	D. W. W. W.	335	1898
"	Dan Coats	336	1894
"	A. F. Engelhardt	337	1898

Aug 11

Aug 10

1911

Aug

1897	11	J. J. Lanning	1897	338
1897		A. F. Wetling	1898	339
1896		James E. Murty	1898	340
1898		Jr. Wm. Livingston	1898	341
1898		Ed. Champlin	1898	342
898		Geo. F. Foster	1898	343
897		John Currie	1896	344
898		John Lennox	1898	345
894		Thomas Kurynt	1896	346
898		William Grogan	1898	347
898	Aug 16	Sam. Henry	1896	✓ 348
898		Turner Townsend	1898	✓ 349
897		John T. Lannon	1897	✓ 350
898		Jaak M. O'Neill	1895	✓ 351
898		Charles Edwin Hindman	1898	✓ 352
898		And. Wm. Clements	1899	✓ 353
897		Robert M. Cecil	1897	✓ 354
898		Lee W. Stiles	1897	✓ 355
897		J. N. Eadd	1897	✓ 356
98		Joseph Cadieux	1896	✓ 357
898		W. B. Grant	1898	✓ 358
98		W. B. Grant	1898	✓ 359
48		J. G. Goldspring	1898	✓ 360
98		J. G. Robinson	1898	✓ 361
898		W. H. Armitage	1898	✓ 362
897		W. H. Armitage	1898	✓ 363
98		Asa Tuttle	1897	✓ 364
98		Joseph Beaupre	1898	✓ 365
97		J. J. M. M. M.	1898	✓ 366
98		Maurice Passant	1898	✓ 367
98		Thomas A. Mara	1898	✓ 368
98		W. H. Lannan	1898	✓ 369
94		Sam. Murray	1898	✓ 370
98		Arthur Linnson	1897	✓ 371

1911

Aug

Wm Burt	1898 ✓	372
M. Hammill	1897 ✓	373
G. L. Barton	1896 ✓	374
Joseph Boutin	1898 ✓	375
J. W. Hardy	1898 ✓	376
R. A. Danphier	1895 ✓	377
Ben Tracy	1898 ✓	378
H. G. Creamer	1898 ✓	379
F. H. Day	1898 ✓	380
Alfred Reddy	1898 ✓	381
J. J. Dempsey	1897 ✓	382
John A. Wood	1898	383
Henry Freeman	1897 ✓	388
J. W. Boston	1898 ✓	384
Joseph Snyder	1898 ✓	385
James Hallmark	1897 ✓	386
Joseph Gordon	1898 ✓	389
J. W. Smith	1898 ✓	388
Wm. Keane	1898 ✓	389
John J. Williams	1896 ✓	390
H. J. H. H. H.	1898 ✓	394
Edw. Donaldson	1898 ✓	392
J. T. Patton	1898 ✓	398
Fred Kammerer	1897 ✓	394
J. H. Ham	1898 ✓	395
David Brand	1898 ✓	396
J. M. Graham	1898 ✓	398
Duncan H. Phil	1898 ✓	398
Chas. W. Desmond	1898 ✓	399
Fred Johnson	1898 ✓	400
W. J. Pink	1899 ✓	404
W. J. P. P.	1897 ✓	402
Loe Simpson	1898 ✓	403
Thos. Morrison	1897 ✓	404

1911

Aug

Nov 1911

1911

372	Aug 11	J. Oatman	1898	405
373		D. Steer	1898	406
374		Clay Olson	1898	407
375		Erling Ellingren	1898	408
376		Joseph Aushrot	1898	409
377		Andrew Rystoyi	1898	410
378		J. M. Harris	1898	411
379	- 24	Malcolm Macpherson	1894	412
380		B. Boldack	98	413
381		J. Lusk	98	414
382		Frank Lowe	1898	415
383		J. L. Steep	1898	416
388		J. J. Menzies	1898	418
384		Jan. Richardson	1897	418
385		R. N. Hours	1897	429
386		Alex. F. Muller	1898	420
389		Daniel Perut	1898	421
388		Andrew A. Palmer		422
389	Nov 28 th	W. B. Kunge		423
390	1911	Geary H. O'Connor		424
391		Joseph L. Gachona	1894	425
392		Alfred Gammron	1898	426
393		Charles Fredrick Jones	1898	427
394		H. W. Patton	1898	428
395		J. O. White	1897	429
396		J. Hales	1898	430
397		W. D. Leashin	1898	431
398		Joe Shea	1898	432
399		John G. Ponzio	1898	433
400		J. J. J.	1898	434
401		W. D. Cameron	1898	435
402		Robert L. Allen		436
403		Louis Savard		437
404		A. Siedback	1894	438

1911

Dec 7	Ernest Rivard	1894	439
	P. Tremblay	1886	440
	P. Roy	1890	441
	H. Renaud	1897	442
	P.R. McGill	1898	443
	E. G. Piquette	1898	444
	E. Papparo	1898	445
Dec 16 th	Peter Sutherland	1897	446
	A. Desjardins	1898	447
	Joseph Perron	1898	448
	George Borden	1898	449
	Joe Beaune	1893	450
	G. J. J. J. J.	1894	451
	B.R. Tremblay	1897	452
	Ely Verreault	1898	453
	Chas. J. Storie	1898	454
Jan 4	Albert Lamontagne	1897	455
Jan 4	Sven Oscar Svedberg	1897	456
Jan 4	Theo Goring	1897	457
Jan 4	Benjamin Desjardins	1898	458
Jan 4 th	W. B. Riecher	1898	459
	Christ Berry	1894	460
1912			461
July 1	Arthur Bird	1898	461
"	Charles Forsman	1897	462
"	A.P. Lamerite	1895	463
March 7	Georgeson	1898	464
	Geo H. Walton	1895	465
	Clement Kettle	1898	466
	J. B. Ganguin	1898	467
	Joseph Rogers	1897	468
	John Case	1894	469
	Joseph W. Hingle	1898	470

1912
April

May

June 6

439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
~~461~~
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470

1912
April

May

June 6

John Gosselin	1898	472
M. H. Boultain	1897	473
A. Mc Gillivray	1898	474
Alfred Barnes	1898	474
Jean Lucien Labbe	1898	475
M. A. Thomas	1898	476
Bunyan	1898	477
C. A. Maltin	1898	478
J. A. Brown	1897	479
Jack Moore	1898	480
Isaac O. Stringer	1893	481
Erving James Newcomb	1898	482
Harry George Mapley	97	483
Frank D. Day	1897	484
J. Desautels	1898	485
Frank A. Wood	1898	486
James W. Laro	1898	487
Alex. W. Mendell	1898	488
W. E. Leejue	1899	489
David Fisher	1897	490
Camille Corbeil	1893	491
B. J. Hammel	1897	492
Geo. Pherson	1897	493
Charles Barwell	1897	494
Maeklinsha	1898	495
J. J. Deibold	1895	496
Ben Levy	1895	498
Walter Barnes	1899	498
Charles Fisher	1898	
Miles M. Hook	1898	
Paul Stumm	1899	
Arvins Gillis	1898	

Constitution and by laws
of the Grand Lodge of the
Yukon Order of Pioneers

Article 1
Sec 1 This order shall be
known as the Yukon
order of Pioneers

Sec 2
Its aim shall be the
advancement of the great
Yukon Valley. The mutual
protection and benefit of
its members. To unite
its members in a strong
tie of Brotherhood, and to
prove to the outside world
that the Yukon order of
Pioneers are men of Truth
Honor and Integrity

Sec 3
The motto of this order shall
be. do as you would be done
by. The Golden Rule

Article 2nd

Sec 1st
Any person may become a
member of this order upon the
recommendation of two members
good standing providing he
been a resident of the

Yukon Valley as early as the
year of 1888 and is a man
of Truth Honor & Integrity

Sec 2nd

Any member may be expelled
by a two thirds Vote of the
Members. He shall however
be entitled to a fair and
impartial hearing

Sec 3rd

all Charges preferred against
members of the order must
be presented in writing and
signed by the person making
the Charge or Charges. Said
Charge or Charges must be read
aloud by the Secretary to the
Members. and an investiga-
ting Committee must be appointed
by the president

Art 3rd

The officers of this order shall
consist of a president Vice
president Secretary Treasurer
Chaplain warden and guard

Article 3^d Continued

Sec 2nd

The election of officers shall take place on the first Thursday of each year or in case of a vacancy at any time to serve during the year or to such time as his successor may be elected and qualified

Sec 1st - Article 4th

Regular meetings shall take place every Thursday evening at half past seven o'clock

Sec 2nd

A Quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of not less six members

See 3rd

The following obligation shall be taken by all persons joining this order

I do hereby give my word of honor and do solemnly pledge myself to support the Constitution and by laws of this Order and I do furthermore pledge myself to assist in every honorable way a Brother of this order to the best of my ability and means if called to do so. I do also agree to give a true and faithful report of any discoveries made under my observation to such Brothers of the order as I may be able to notify

Article 5th

See 1st

That the grand lodge of this order shall be situated at Circle City Yukon River Alaska

See 2nd

That any district wishing to form a branch lodge of this order must apply to the grand Lodge

by a written application signed
by not less than ten members
before a charter can be granted
by this lodge

Sec 3^d

This order shall abstain whilst
in session from all religious
political controversies

Sec 4th

This Constitution may be altered
or amended by a two thirds
majority vote of the members
and if so altered by subordinate
lodges. Such alterations must
be submitted to the grand
lodge for approval within a
reasonable time

Amendments to Constitution

That each member shall pay
twenty dollars initiation fee
and twenty dollars per year
dues and that a member will
be considered in bad standing
if in arrears over one year

2nd

That article 2nd Sec 1st shall read
 that after the first Thursday
 in the year 1896 any person
 possessing the other necessary
 qualifications may be admitted
 a member of this organization
 providing they may have become
 a resident of the Yukon Valley
 prior to the year 1896

By Laws
 Article 1

This Lodge shall be known as
 the Grand Lodge of the Yukon
 Order of Pioneers

Article 2nd

Sec 1 That this lodge shall have
 the power to not only act on such
 matters as may come under its
 immediate jurisdiction but also
 upon such matters as may be
 referred to it by subordinate lodges

That is Article 3rd

Sec 1st Shall be the Secretaries
 imperative duty to keep a correct
 tally of absentees from regular
 meetings

Sec 2nd

That any member absenting himself from a regular meeting after having one Tally against him must show reasonable cause why he failed to appear and will be deemed in Contempt should he willfully violate this section the second time

Sec 3rd

That a person in Contempt may be expelled from the organization by a two thirds vote of the members present or punished in such other manner as may be deemed proper

Article 3rd

When application has been made for the organization of subordinate Lodges. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to immediately report such application that the Grand Lodge may take action to grant or refuse a Charter to such applicant without unnecessary delay

^{Amendments}
Article 4 Sec 1st shall read
a Sworum for the transation
of business shall consist of
not less than 6) Sworn members

Article 2nd See 1st
That any person may become
a member of the Y. V. P.
upon the recommendation of
two (2) members in good
standing providing he has
been a resident of the
Yukon Valley as early as
the year 1895 and is a
man of truth honor and
integrity

1911

1912

		A. H. Anderson	1895	503
		Sam Miller	1897	504
		D R McDonald	1899	505
		Arthur Coulombe	1899	506
		William Fairchild Collins	1898	507
		W. D. Young	1898	508
July	11	William Lumbull	1898	509
		Edwin Stron	1899	510
Aug	4	Ernest Spack	1898	511
	4	Alfred Thompson	1899	512
		J F Macdonald	1899	513
		William Jefferson Chase	1899	514
		E. A. Jent	1897	515
		A J Legueri	1899 =	516
		Joseph	1899	517
Aug	1	Thos Lutz	1899	518
		J. Oeybow	1898	519
		W. H. Thompson	1898	520
		E. C. Burdick	1897	521
Aug	15	Thos Rosborough	1897	522
		J. Brownlow	1898	523
		J. A. Feyer	1898	524
		James Ward	1898	525
		Ed. M. Foley	1899	526
		Frederick Arnold Agent	1898	527
		Robert Baird	1896	528
		Milton Wilson	1898	529
		Michael Day	1897	530
		S Pellam	1898	531
		Harry A Francis	1898	532
		R McLaren	1898	533
		Hugh J. Hatch	1898	534
		Att Young	1898	535

Aug

Aug

Septh
Oct

Nov
"

1912

503	Aug 15	James A. Yarr	18 97	536
504		Tom F. McDermall	18 97	537
505		James H. Willson	18 98	538
506		C. H. Padlock	18 98	539
507		K. O'Connell	18 98	540
508		Henry Roche	18 99	541
509		C. J. Atkinson	18 98	542
510		R. J. O'Gara	18 97	543
511		Samuel Swanson	18 98	544
512		B. B. Pinkerton	18 98	545
513		John Morrison	18 97	546
514		Fred Hickling	18 98	547
515		Charles H. Japostine	18 98	548
516		J. LaChapelle	18 98	549
517		Dave Boden	18 98	550
518	Aug 16	W. Stommen	18 97	551
519		J. Steowan	18 99	552
520		W. J. Armstrong	18 98	553
521		Bloddie	18 98	554
522	Sep th 5	Joseph Albert	18 98	555
523	Oct 3			
524		Hugh Monahan	18 98	556
525		Louis Chaceau	18 98	557
526	14	Charles J. Bloomquist	18 98	558
527	14	Fred W. Steward	18 98	559
528		John McWoolan	18 98	560
529		George W. Madock	18 98	561
530		John Spratley	18 98	562
531	Nov 7	Paul Drouin	18 98	563
532	" 21	James MacLennan	18 98	564
533		L. Schofield Suggs	18 97	565
534		Ed. Soley	18 97	566
535		Geo Booth	18 98	567
		Ewen Cameron	18 98	568

Members Signature

1912	Nov 21	Alphonse Janguery	1898	569
		Yr. H. G. O. G. G. (Gene)	1898	570
	Dec 5	John McLaughlin	1897	571
		Samuel Wongji	1897	572
		Charles H. Moore	1897	573
1913	Jan	Jared W. Cullen	1898	574
	"	Andrew Ernest Wambary	1898	575
	"	Wm Kennedy	1898	576
	"	M. McDougall	1898	577
	"	Ola Loberg	1898	578
	"	Donald McDonald	1898	579
	"	Geo. Smith	1898	580
	"	Kyffau, W. G. Graham	1898	581
	"	William Palmer	1898	582
	"	J. W. G. G.	1898	583
	"	J. P. G. G.	1898	584
	"	James S. Brownlee	1898	585
	"	D. McLeod	1898	586
	"	F. G. G. G. (Frooks)	1898	587
	"	Andrew G. G.	1898	588
	Feb 6	B. G. G.	1898	589
	"	Chas P. Dolan	1898	590
	"	Alf. Black	1898	591
	"	C. C. Popson	1897	592
	"	William Hutchinson	1898	593
	"	J. G. Moore	93	594
	"	G. A. G. G.	1898	595
	"	M. S. McCoun	1898	596
	April 3	Walter Johnston	1897	597
	"	Joseph G. G.	1899	597
	"	Mrs. J. J. J.	1896	598
		Geo. Kullor		600

May
June

July

1913
Aug

Aug

Members Signature

569		Frank C. McMill		601
570		Robert Thompson		602
574		(Geo W Durkee)		603
572		August Cameron	1899	604
573	May 1 st	Joseph Abel	1899	605
574	June 5	Cornelius Queenberg	1898	606
575		John J. Roddy	1898	607
576		Frederick Brown	1898	608
577		Joseph J. Belleone	1898	609
578		H. H. Malin	1898	610
579		Daniel Kearney	1898	611
580		B. W. Osburn	1898	612
581		John Cote	1898	613
582		Sam Surraker	1898	614
583	July 3 rd	Georg Hammett	1899	615
584	"	John Sutherland	1898	616
585	"	Erick Magnus Wickman	1898	617
586	"	David Havelock Holder	1898	618
587	1916 Aug 7	C. N. Casco	1897	619
588	"	Wm Blaker	1898	620
589	"	Alex. Adams	1899	621
590	"	John Statten	1897	622
591	"	J. H. Collins	1898	623
592	"	W. H. Hershberg	1898	624
593	"	Wm Ferguson	1898	625
594	Aug 16 th	J. P. Slavin	1897	626
595	"	David Cameron	1898	627
596	"	James W. Birch	1898	628
597	"	Geo W Matson	1898	629
598	"	James McEwen	1898	630
599	"	Elorent Madear	1898	631
600	"	Alfred Stewart	1898	632
	"	Phil Gray	1896	633

Continued on page 64

Cash

Dr.

1911

MAR 16
 C W C TABOR
 F W PEARSE
 W K Mc LANNAN
 J W WILSON
 ANDREW HART
 ERNEST SCHINK

Aug 11	To Cash received from				
	J. A. Fairborn	13	00		
	W. Lawrence	10	00		
	" J. T. Fulton	13	00		
	" D. A. McLinnan	10	00		
	" E. Champlin	13	00		
	" H. Dook	10	00		
	" D. Young	13	00		
	" J. Linnon	10	00		
	" F. B. Powell	10	00		
	" O. S. Lanning	13	00		
	" L. Heinrich	13	00		
	" A. Pinkiert	10	00		
	" A. Engelhardt	10	00		
	" J. A. Segbers	13	00		
	" J. Currie	13	00		
	" G. L. Dearing	13	00		
	" D. W. Ballentine	13	00		
	" J. A. F. Ahlert	10	00		
	" D. Coates	10	00		
	" A. McMaster	10	00		
	" F. W. Vinnicombe	13	00		
	" A. McBarter	10	00		
	" M. Jorgensen	10	00		
	" H. Beerle	10	00		
	" H. Grierperman	10	00		
	" John Lyde	10	00		

Amount Forward

293 00

26

Cash.

Dr.

1911.					
		<i>Carried Forward</i>		<i>293 00</i>	
Aug. 11	To Cash received from	Bro. J. Boutin	10 00		
"	"	" J. B. Murray	13 00		
"	"	" J. Vaccarella	10 00		
"	"	" A. S. Hankman	10 00		
"	"	" W. G. Detling	13 00		
"	"	" G. Jossuyt	10 00		
"	"	" D. F. MacFarlane	13 00		
12	"	" J. H. G. Ahlert	3 00		
16	"	" J. Ahlmark	10 00		
"	"	" J. Aushrot	10 00		
"	"	" H. W. Barton	10 00		
"	"	" D. Bauer	10 00		
"	"	" J. Beaupré	10 00		
"	"	" G. Badioux	13 00		
"	"	" W. Canavan	13 00		
"	"	" F. W. Clements	13 00		
"	"	" B. F. Craig	10 00		
"	"	" W. G. Credner	10 00		
"	"	" W. M. Gribbs	10 00		
"	"	" F. H. Day	16 00		
"	"	" S. J. Dempsey	10 00		
"	"	" C. Donaldson	10 00		
"	"	" M. S. Cads	10 00		
"	"	" C. O. Ellingsen	10 00		
"	"	" A. Freeman	10 00		
"	"	" J. H. Gannon	10 00		
"	"	" R. L. Gillespie	10 00		
"	"	" A. J. Gillis	10 00		
"	"	" J. Goldspring	10 00		
"	"	" J. M. Graham	10 00		
"	"	" V. G. Grant	13 00		
"	"	" Jas. Ham	10 00		
		<i>Amount Forward</i>		<i>633 00</i>	

1911.
Aug

Dr.

Cash

Cr.

1911. Aug 12	By Cash paid to Bro. Peter, treasurer	372 00
-----------------	---------------------------------------	--------

3 00

Amount Forward

372 00

		<i>Carried Forward</i>	633	00	
Aug 16	To	Cash received from Bro M. S. Hammell	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " S. Hardy	13	00	1
"	"	" " " " " W. A. Farrington	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " T. N. Harris	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " S. Henry	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " C. E. Sirdning	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " A. Horne	10	00	
"	"	" " " " " C. S. Ironside	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " G. Johnson	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " T. Hammueller	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " R. A. Langhien	13	00	1
"	"	" " " " " F. Lowe	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " J. Mahoney	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " A. M. Mkeley	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " T. Morwick	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " M. Murray	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " C. McDermott	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " W. B. McKenzie	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " J. W. McKean	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " A. J. McMaster	3	00	1
"	"	" " " " " K. McNeil	13	00	1
"	"	" " " " " D. McPhail	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " J. Nordstrom	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " W. Oakden	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " T. O'Hara	13	00	1
"	"	" " " " " O. Olson	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " J. M. O'Neil	13	00	1
"	"	" " " " " J. D. Patton	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " W. J. Pink	13	00	1
"	"	" " " " " M. Poissant	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " A. Riddy	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " T. S. Robinson	10	00	1
"	"	" " " " " A. Sidback	10	00	1
		<i>Amount Forward</i>	974	00	

1911.

Cr.

Carried Forward

372 00

Amount Forward

372 00

4 00

1911.

Dr.

1911.

		<i>Carried Forward</i>		974 00				<i>Carried Forward</i>	
Aug.	16	To Cash received from	Dr. A. M. Smith	10	00	1		Aug.	17
"	"	"	" J. Snyder	10	00	1		"	25
"	"	"	" L. W. Steele	10	00	1		"	"
"	"	"	" Dan Steere	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" J. B. Steffe	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" W. B. Thompson	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" T. Townsend	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" J. Van Asten	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" P. Venter	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" G. J. Vifquain	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" J. J. Williams	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" A. Wilson	13	00	1			
	24	"	" H. Baldock	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" D. Coates	3	00				
"	"	"	" G. M. Donaldson	3	00	1			
"	"	"	" R. A. Hoyer	13	00	1			
"	"	"	" F. Lowe	3	00	1			
"	"	"	" Isaac Lusk	13	00	1			
"	"	"	" M. McFinnon	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" O. Olsen	3	00				
"	"	"	" A. O. Palm	13	00				
"	"	"	" M. Parret	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" A. P. Pengoni	13	00	1			
"	"	"	" J. Richardson	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" G. D. Stone	10	00	1			
"	"	"	" J. Van Asten	3	00				
"	"	"	" G. J. Vifquain	3	00				
"	"	"	" J. J. Williams	3	00				
Sept.	7	"	" H. Baldock	3	00				
"	"	"	" F. B. Powell	3	00				
"	"	"	" Hank Somers	3	00				
"	"	"	" J. Vaccarelli	3	00				
<i>Amount Forward</i>						1232 00			

1911

1911.

		<i>Carried Forward</i>		1232 00	
Sept.	7.	To Cash received, Net Proceeds from			
		Discovery Day celebration	9	00	
Oct.	16.	" " " from Bro. P. Venter (dues)	3	00	
Nov.	2.	" " " " Sam Henry "	3	00	
		" " " " A. D. Ross "	3	00	
		" " " " D. McThail "	3	00	
		" " " " Jos. Ham "	3	00	
		" " " " John Lude "	3	00	
		" " " " Andrew Hart "	3	00	
		" " " " A. Sidback "	3	00	
		" " " " W. H. Armstrong (application)	10	00	
		" " " " Frank Sales "	10	00	'
		" " " " H. H. Ness "	10	00	
		" " " " Jos. Shea "	10	00	'
3		" " " " Bro. P. F. Craig (dues)	3	00	
26		" " " " M. Day. app.	10	00	
		" " " " F. O. White app.	10	00	'
29		" " " " J. Lennon	3	00	
		" " " " J. L. Mationey	3	00	
		" " " " J. Ponzo	13	00	'
		" " " " C. F. Jones.	10	00	'
		" " " " J. Cameron	13	00	'
		" " " " A. Gammon	13	00	'
		" " " " W. Carlin	13	00	'
		" " " " B. Ireneman	10	00	'
		" " " " G. Hammer	10	00	'
		" " " " J. N. Beaupre	3	00	
		" " " " A. F. Miller	13	00	'
		" " " " L. Savarel	13	00	'
		" " " " J. Gadona	13	00	'
		" " " " R. Allen.	13	00	'
		" " " " M. Poissant	3	00	
		<i>Carried forward</i>			
			1474	00	

Sept. 9
Nov. 29
" 26
Dec 8
" 16

1911
JAN 22
1912
Aug 13

26

29

Dr.

1911.

	<i>Carried Forward</i>		1220 00
Sept. 9	By Cash paid to Bro. Peter, treasurer.		27 00
Nov.	" " " " " Barnes, actg. "		61 00
" 29 th	" " " " " Wilson. Speas		194 00
" 26 th	" " " " " " " "		20 00.
Dec 8 th	" " " " " " " "		90 00.
" 16 th	" " " " " " " "		110 00.

Carried forward

Dr

1911

		<i>Carried Forward.</i>		1474 00	
Nov	29 th	To Cash received Net Proceeds from			
"	"	"	" Brog Lee.	13 00	'
"	"	"	" H. Butler	13 00	'
"	"	"	" H. Kunge.	13 00	'
"	"	"	" C. J. Jones.	3 00	
"	"	"	" S. Hales.	3 00	
"	"	"	" J. O. White	13 00	'
"	"	"	" W. C. Thompson.	3 00	
Dec.	6 th	"	" A Rystogi	3 00	
"	7 th	"	" E Peppard.	13 00	'
"	"	"	" E. R. Ward.	13 00	'
"	"	"	" W. J. Rendall	13 00	'
"	"	"	" G. Jolicœur	13 00	'
"	"	"	" N. Fremblay	10 00	'
"	"	"	" P. R. McGill.	13 00	'
"	"	"	" P. Roy.	12 00	'
Dec	16 th	"	" P. Sutherland	13 00	'
"		1912	" C. Henry.	10 00	
"		JAN 4	" J. S. Perron.	13 00	'
"	"	"	" N. Beaune	13 00	'
"	"	"	" A. Lesperance	13 00	'
"	"	"	" E. Vercau	13 00	'
"	"	"	" E. H. Williams	13 00	'
"	"	"	" B. Henaman	3 00	'
"	"	"	" Geo. Bordeny	13 00	'
"	"	"	" M. Landreville	6 00	'
1912	Jan 4	"	" Rental of Punch Bowl	2 00	
"	"	"	" Bro A Reddy to Aug 1. 1912	3 00	
"	"	"	" C. Berganson, to Jan 4. 1913	10 -	
"	"	"	" J. Soreny	13 00	
"	"	"	" B. Desjardis	13 00	
"	"	"	" "Phamontague"	13 00	
		<i>Carried forward</i>		1789 00	154

Brought forward

1725 00

154

Carried forward

1725 00

Cash

Dr

1914

1912

Jan		Carried forward	1789 00
"	"	To Cash received from Broo Reister - Appin & Sons	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " J. Dempsey, Sons	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " M. Trembley - St. Louis & Co.	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " M. Paré " Dept.	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " Oakden " Aug 1-1914	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " S. Goldspring " "	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " D. Kensington	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " Chrus Henry	6 00

1836 00

Feb 9		To Cash received from Broo Berkeley	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " Robt Henderson	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " Wm. Cribbs	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " Ashright, Gas	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " Farquharson, G	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " Arthur Bird	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " J. P. Baumister	13 00
6	"	" " " " " " W. A. Harrington	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " J. W. O'Brien 1/13	3 00
"	"	" " " " " " John Grant 1/13	3 00
10	"	" " " " " " Broo J. W. Shuce	10 00
10	"	" " " " " " Broo Geo. Vernon	13 00
Me 16	"	" " " " " " Geo. Walton	13 00
Me 6	"	" " " " " " Broo W. F. McKimie	3 00
9	"	" " " " " " Broo Clement Kettle	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " J. A. Gosselin	10 00
"	"	" " " " " " Louis Andean	10 00
"	"	" " " " " " Godfrey Rogers	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " John Coze	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " J. B. Langlois	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " Alfred Barnes	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " M. H. Boulais	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " Angus McEllivray	13 00
"	"	" " " " " " Henry Fremon	3 00

203

Jan

Feb

Me

Cash

Cr

1912

Jan 11	Carried forward	1775 00
" "	By Cash paid to Bro Wm M. Crubb	101 00

Balance

10 00

July 2	By Cash paid Bro W. M. Crubb	41 00
--------	------------------------------	-------

1836 00

41 00

Nov 7	By Cash to Bro Wm Crubb	162 00
-------	-------------------------	--------

162 00

Cash

Dr

1912

March	8	Brought forward			203.00
Apr	11	To cash received from Brogas Snyder		3.00	
"	"	" " " " Gripermon		3.00	
"	"	" " " " Newcomb		13.00	
"	"	" " " " W.H. Thomas		13.00	
"	"	" " " " Jack Moore		13.00	
"	"	" " " " J.L. Hobbes		13.00	
"	"	" " " " J.B. Banyan		13.00	
"	"	" " " " J.C. Deshaucier		10.-	
"	"	" " " " W.H. Thompson		10.-	
"	"	" " " " J.A. Brown		10.-	
"	"	" " " " C.A. Matson		10.-	
"	"	" " " " John Bourke		6.-	
"	"	" " " " A.J. Engelhardt		3.-	
"	"	" " " " Appn Haque		5.-	
"	"	" " " " J.H. Gannon		3.-	
"	"	" " " " C.J. Stone		3.-	
"	"	" " " " Appn Brun		10.-	18.1
May	"	" " " " Mrs. O. Ellingsen		3.00	
"	"	" " " " H. Kershberg		10.00	

Apr

Cash

Dr

203.00

Apr 4 By Cash Proberibbo

203.00

141.00

18.1

Members Signature

continued from page 47

Date	Year	Signature	Year	Number
Aug. 16 th	1897	Daniel B. Glass	1897	634
"	1898	Arthur Mareau	1898	635
"	1896	E. de Guyal	1896	636
"	1899	Fon Chénard	1899	637
"	1898	Geo. Thomas Sharples	1898	638
"	1897	A. G. Schwartz	1897	639
"	1898	Le S. Schwartz	1898	640
"		Archie Neil Martin		641
Sept. Special Meeting	1898	Percy Reid	1898	642
Oct. 2 nd	1899	Bernard McErlane	1899	643
Nov. 6 th	1898	Robert Leeson	1898	644
"	1898	William O. Varner	1898	645
"	1897	Daniel Sanderson	1897	646
"	1897	P. P. Henry	1897	647
"	1898	George Harrison	1898	648
"	1897	Peter Venter	1897	649
Dec. 4 th	1898	Axel A. Finckberg	1898	650
"	1898	G. W. Eaton	1898	651
"		John D. Day		652
1914 Jan. 3	1898	Joseph Vidau	1898	653
"	1897	Henry Dubois	1897	654
"	1898	John C. Griffith	1898	655
"		George J. Walker		656
"	1894	G. L. Gates	1894	657
"	1898	E. Erickson	1898	658
"	1899	Peter Cunningham	1899	659
"	1899	A. D. Borely	1899	660
"	1898	John C. Boyle	1898	661
"	1899	Anthony Beiswanger	1899	662
"	1898	Alfred Taylor	1898	663
"	1899	J. P. M. Lellan	1899	664
Jan. 8	1897	J. H. Maltby	1897	665
"	1899	S. A. E. Obert	1899	666
"	1898	J. H. Maltby	1898	667

1914
Jan
Feb 5
Feb 5
Mar 5
Apr
May 7
June 4
Aug 6th

Special Meeting

Jan

Members Signature

634
 635
 636
 637
 638
 639
 640
 641
 642
 643
 644
 645
 646
 647
 648
 649
 650
 651
 652
 653
 654
 655
 656
 657
 658
 659
 660
 661
 662
 663
 664
 665
 666
 667

Year	Month	Signature	Year	Number
1914	Jan	S. Leonard	1899	668
	"	Geo de Linn	1898	669
	"	Jess W. Foster	1897	670
	"	W J Best	1898	671
	"	Handbook	1899	672
Feb 5 th	"	Frank P. Thorn	1898	673
Feb 5 th	"	C. Hammer	1898	674
Mar 5 th	"			
"	"	L M Durocher	Apr 29 1897	675
"	"	John Robinson	June 9 1897	676
"	"	Elisha H Miller	July 1 1899	677
"	"	Alphonse Goffroy	9 Sept 1898	678
"	"	John B. Dygala	June 1899	679
"	"	Joseph J Langram	March 1898	680
Apr 2		James Thompson	1898	681
		Thomas McKay	1897	682
		Ole Samuelson	1898	683
		J. Peter Jorensen	1898	684
		Albert Landry	1898	685
		Hugh M Adams	1898	686
		John Holmstrom	1898	687
May 7		James Speed	1895	688
" "		Martin Kparity	1898	689
June 4		Neil Mc Neil	1897	690
		Howard Douglas Cook	1898	691
		John William Hindren	1898	692
Aug 6 th		W R Smith	1899	693
		J. H. Vaughan	1898	694
		Peter Mullin	1898	695
		Mag new Osborn	1899	696

Members Signature

1914			year	number
Aug	15	Oscar E Berglund	1897	697
		Daniel Gleason	1897	698
		George J. Cole	1898	699
		Wm Stewart	1898	700
		Thomas Harding	1898	701
		Wm Edwards	1898	702
Sep	3	Robert Russell Strong	1899	703
		Anne Cadotte	1892	704
Oct	1	Thomas Johnson	1898	705
		Thomas Pagen	1899	706
Nov	5	W A Ashcraft	1897	707
		John J. Kuttler	1898	708
		Robert Spence	1898	709
		E. W. G. McLean	1898	710
Dec	3	Oliver Middlecoff	1898	711
		J. S. Gibson	1898	712
		L. H. Herd	1897	713
		W. Parker	1898	714
1915		Edward Louis Crawford	1896	715
Feb	4	Wm Walker	1897	716
		Bert Gladwin	1897	717
		Sam. E. Broughton	1897	718
		J. Kaulkner	1898	719
		Daniel E. McLeod	1897	720
		Franklin M. Daniel	1897	721
		Wm McLean	1897	722
		John Stanley Chickens	1898	723
		Geo Horby	1898	724
		Louis Martin	1898	725
		Arthur Field	1898	726
		E. S. Churchward	1898	727
		Eden Norberry	1898	728

May 22,
Jan 27

July 18 1915

Nov

Membership Roll. I. C. O. P.

number

697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728

May 22, 1915
June 24 1913

July 14 1913

Aug 1915

Nov 15

Alexander Robertson	1898	728
John McCrimmon	1879	729
John Turner	1899	730
Carl Slapstad	1899	731
Wm J Taylor		732
Geo of Moffatt	1899	733
Spencer W. Adam	1899	734
John McHelm	1899	735
W. A. Gentry	1900	736
W. J. Greer & John W. B.	1898	736 1/2
Archie A. Gordon	1898	757
Pete Rust	1898	758
Eugene Barber	1898	759
Wm J. Goff (many names)		760
W. L. Caldwell		761
Harold Matstrom		762
Thomas Hillston		763
Louis Krepka		764
Claude Brownlee		765
Thomas Brown	1898	766
Angus L. Hillis	1898	767
John McNeil		768
Frank Bille	1898	769
Archie Whitaker	1899	770
Charles Peter Taylor	1898	771
John Gibson	1898	772
John Brown	1898	773
Geo. L. Moon		774
C. N. Pasquari		775
Ed. Lacroix		776

Ships -
Members Roll Y.O.P.

Wm. Langlin	1896	774
John Ferguson	1898	775
John Lowett	1898	776
John Lowett	1898	777
Wm. Stumberger	1898	778
Fred Madear	1896	779
Joe Boutin	1898	780
Joe Michaud	1898	781
Fred Newman	1898	782
L B Roal	1899	783
Angus McIntyre	1899	784
Dave Sibley	1898	785
Robert Fisher	1898	786
Peter F. Lee	1898	787
D. W. Priffus	1898	788
J. H. Labrosse	1899	789
W. H. Radwin	1898	790
	1898	791
H. J. ...	1898	791
Michael O'Keefe	1899	792
Bowd E. Sprague	1898	793
Alex Vandy	1898	794
John Hantley	1898	795
A. M. Mettenber	1898	796
Pete Provost	1897	797
Lance L. Jones	1898	798
Adam J. ...	1899	799
...	1898	800

Jan 6th 1898

1632.50

Minutes of last meeting
Minutes & Stand approved

Moved by Bro. Botwin Sec by Bro Nelson
the bill of provisions be paid
\$87.00 \$60.27 Carried

Moved by Bro. Ingham Sec by Bro Baker
the bills of Banquet & Ball be
Excepted & Paid Carried

Moved by Bro. Leggett Sec by Bro Lowery
Wm. Moran is a fit and proper
person to become a member of the
Sponser. Carried

Proposed By Bro Nelson Sec by Bro Border
Mr Eagle is a fit and proper person
to become a member of the order
Carried

Members Membership Continued

	Year	Number
J. Delle Allcorn	1898	801
C. M. Van Beave	1898	802
Joseph Pilegrini	1898	803
Pat Meardru	1898	804
John Smith	1898	805
Henry Kuehman	1899	806
Robert H. Neil		
Walter Green	1898	807
Ellis B. Brindornum	1898	808
Eugene Chevrete	1897	809

12000
12000

Cash taken in

✓	Pine		63.00		
✓	Dues	X	1293.50		
✓	Profit		540.00		
✓	Stocks		1627.00		
✓	Rega		289.00		
✓	Income		441.00		
✓	Fun 40 miles		619.00		Paid out
✓	Loan from a.c.c.		1700.00		2601.55
✓	Hall rent		100.00		3327.87 X
			<u>6672.55</u>		34.00
	paid out		5963.42		5963.42

Cash on hand 709.13

Provisions 329.00

1038.13

290

5774813

CR 4450.00

to 4427.97

Bal CR 22.03

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

4427.97

2902.00

4137.97

720.13
25.00
695.13
323.13
23

Paid out		
2601.55		
3327.87	x	
39.00		
<u>5963.42</u>		

	1426.75	1336.50
H. Balaban	10.00	1356.50
E. R. Klona	10.50	
B. Stoller	13.50	
	<u>1478.75</u>	
extra	7.50	
Deenivan	100.00	
Howard Shuler	31.00	
	<u>1609.25</u>	1352.50

Ground for Hall 500.00
 Mi phie construction 500.00

20.13
 25.00
 49.50
 22.80
 70.23

3327.87	
<u>290.00</u>	1298.00
3617.87	20
<u>410.10</u>	1313.50
4427.97	
<u>25.25</u>	
4453.22	

Yukon Order of Pioneers
Yukon Order of Pioneers



[Handwritten scribble]

100			
200			
300			
400			
500			
600			
700			
800			
900			
1000			
	4427.97	695.13	
	2902.00	132.31	
	<u>4137.97</u>		

3327.87
290.00

1293.00
20

3617.87
910.10

1313.50

4427.97
25
25
25

No. 236.

